@ HM Revenue

& Customs = Shared Workspace =

Customer Member
Setting up and receiving notifications

Room level

The default setting for notifications is set to receive nightly notification of all changes in a Room
in HTML format. Overnight notifications are automatically set when you become an active
member of a Room.

To change the notification settings either

1 select the link (A) in the notification email.

From: Shared, Warkspace Natification (Shared Waorkspace) Sent:  Thu 06j12/07 00:08
To! Gilroy, Jessie (BCU)
Co

Subject: HR & L: Shared Workspace Online Learning eRoom rsport, 05 Dec 07

Business Contact Unit: Castieroy plc report, 05 Dec 07

Overal status e IlOtiﬁC.’:ltiOIl Settings

To stop receiving this report, change your notification settings. 0

link

ew Information and Changss
Correspandence
Employsrs Web pages neu item (comment) Stephanis Smithers

This report was gens rated automaticaly by Documentum eRoom.

or

2 navigate to the appropriate Room.

3 Select the small tab (B).

@ HM Revenue iy act us  Help

& Customs
& My Services » My eRaoms » Business Contact Unit: Castleray plc bgout P @ 3

GE" Business Contact Unit: Castleroy plc
an eRoom created on 06 Sep 07

s creats  ~gib search () ewents €6 members

G small tab
o] a

Web Links Website Feedback Recycle Bin

create addfie b mark read commands I i

Announcements  add an announcement
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4 Select map (C).
5 Right click on the Shared Workspace icon (D).

6 Select Notification (E).

HM Revenue

St
& Customs
C 4 My Services > My eRooms > Business Contact Unit: Castleroy plc logout @ 50 @

d P search wSSX0 B ciness Contact Unit: Castleroy plc

S8 Business Cantact Unit:

e A

View ' aneRoom created on 05 Sep 07

‘
Edit G i

[+ d

1 paste | kcreate dbsearch @ events £ members
Mark Read 1
#ocess Control | map tab
Natification g

Q Shared Workspace

Y g
Web Links Website Feedback Recyele Bin
G pop-up menu

. create addfie  bmarkread commands i i

. Announcements add an announcement
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6a To receive no nightly notifications for aRoom.
i Select No (F).
ii Uncheck Send a nightly summary of all changes in the eRoom (G).
iii Select OK (H).

6b To receive notifications as soon as changes are made to an item or file.
i Select Yes, as soon as each change happens (I).
ii Select OK (H).

6¢ Toreceive nightly notifications of changes to items and files.
i Select Yes, nightly (J).

ii Select OK (H). G No radio button
@ Send a nightly

summary of all

changes in the eRoom

Castleroy plc
Notification check box

HM Revenue

@ & Customs

OK Cancel

In addition to a nightly summary of all changes in the sRaom, you can request notification of all changes to individual items. Do you want eRaom ta send you email when this m OK button

ftem changes?

@ 0 Yes, as soon as each
Nev

€ Vex, 35 oon 3¢ each changs hapgens change happens radio
& Yes, nightly button

¥ Send = nightly summary of all changes in the eRoom . .
o Yes, nightly radio

¥ send my notification emails in HTML format
button

Shared Workspace Quick Reference Guide - Customer Member 2



@ Hl\c/\ Revenue
& Customs = Shared Workspace
- pace |8

Item level

7 Navigate to the appropriate file or item.
8 Check the checkbox alongside the required item (K).

9 Select notification (L).

@ HM Revenue

&Customs
% My eRooms » Business Contact Unit: Castleroy ple » Website Feedback lgout P00 @ J

‘ Website Feedback

a database created by Site Admin on 05 Sep 07

new entry

© Website sections HIMRC contact Castleroy ple contast Request Sent  Feedback submitted Feedback reviewed G item checkbox
PH & Businesses & Carporations Jessie Gilray Thomas Adamsan 20 Sep 2007 12 Oct 07
. rEe  Employers Stephanie Smithers Neil Crastry 17 Sep 07 19 Sep 07 . .
@ FE & Individusk & Employees Andy Cheung Karen Eltiot 10 Sep 07 13 Sep 07 19 5ep 07 notification button
FE & Online services James dscroft Wilma French 14 Sep 07 18 Sep 07

new entry printuwiew close access notification expart import
selectall cut copy copylink paste d b mark read b mark unread
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Selecting the radio buttons and check buttons determines which automatic notifications you will
receive.

e No - No automatic notifications will be issued.

* Yes, as soon as each change happens — when anything is changed in the Room, an
immediate automatic notification is issued for each change. For example, if five changes are
made, five separate notifications are issued.

e Yes, nightly — one automatic notification is issued summarising any changes to a selected item
or file.

e Send a nightly summary of all changes in the eRoom - one automatic notification is issued
summarising all the changes for the entire Room.

e Send my notification emails in HTML format - by selecting this checkbox a fully formatted
email is sent via Outlook.

Shared Workspace Quick Reference Guide - Customer Member 3



